Town of Windham

Code Enforcement Department
8 School Road
Windham, ME 04062

Voice (207)894-5960 Ext. 1 Fax (207)892-1916

INTEROFFICE MEMORANDUM

TO: BARRY TIBBETTS. TOWN MANAGER & TOWN COUNCIL MEMBERS

FROM:C® CHUCK DAIGLE DEPUTY DIRECTOR OF CODE ENFORCEMENT, TOWN OF
WINDHAM

SUBJECT: LICENSED AUTO SALVAGE YARDS (LICENSE EXPIRES OCTOBER 1, 2024)

DATE: SEPTEMBER 4, 2024

As part of the inspection schedule, the following auto salvage yards have been inspected: on August 29, 2024

1. Windham Auto Recyclers ., 1011 Roosevelt Trail. Rockan Abdulla is the owner. The yard is neat and clean
with cars and parts on lot. The yard complies. Map 21 Lot 16.

2. Auto Mill LLC. owner - 971 River Road. Mark Day owner} The yard is in decent shape. Currently the yard
- complies. Map 14 Lot 24.

3. Serve-U-Garage 55 Roosevelt Trail. Stephen Rogets’s ownet] Lot looks good. The yard is in decent shape
currently the yard complies. Map 25 Lot 4.

4. Whitney’s, 157 Brand Road. Jeff Whitney’s owner, Lot looks good. Currently the yard complies. Map 19 Lot
69.
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